
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ISSUED: AUGUST 22, 2023 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-23-06 
 
 

  BRIDGE DESK REPLACEMENT & REHABILITATION BIDDLE-SCOTT RD (TR 12-1) OVER 
OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 37.1, BRAILEY RD. (TR 3) OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 46.4, FULTON 

COUNTY, OHIO 
  

ISSUED AUGUST 7, 2023 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) AUGUST 29, 2023 
 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 11:00 A.M. ON AUGUST 22, 2023 
 
 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Geotechnical Report and Soil Boring Logs for M.P. 37.1 and M.P. 46.4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  August 22, 2023 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 11:00 A.M. ON AUGUST 22, 2023: 
 

Q#1 We would like to ask if a soils or geotechnical investigation was conducted for project 43-23-06? 
If so, can that report be provided to the contractors bidding the job? Please advise. 

 
A#1    The Geotechnical Report and Boring Logs have been included as part of this addendum. 
 
 
Q#2 In review of the plans for 43-26-06 on plan page 6 the following note 3 states the material shall 

have a minimum effective cohesion of 200 psi. It is our interpretation that there is likely an 
error in this value or units as this is far beyond the material properties for the soils that we 
anticipate encountering anywhere on or near the project. Please confirm the minimum cohesion 
criteria desired is 200 psi and not 200 psf. 

 
A#2 The minimum effective cohesion value is 200 PSF.  
 
 
Q#3 What are the limits for the 514 painting items on MP 37.1 Biddle Scott Road? Is it the intent 

that only the new steel, connections, and any damages during construction be painted, or is the 
entire existing steel to be painted? 

 
A#3 Painting limits are indicated in the PROPOSED WORK and BRIDGE PAINTING notes on sheet 49 of 

84. The intent is to paint all new structural steel and all existing structural steel coatings damaged as 
a result of the work. 

 
 
Q#4 It appears that the MP 37.1 Biddle Scott Road has been repainted with an OZEU system. Is 

there existing lead paint anticipated on this structure? 
 
A#4 Although the bridge was previously painted using system OZEU, the existence of remnant lead based 

paint cannot be ruled out. 
 
 
Q#5 Are short-term closures to be used on the westbound lanes for MP 37.1 Biddle Scott Road to 

remove the damaged beam sections and install the new sections? Sheet 7/84 under the Sequence 
of Construction section, it only mentions the eastbound lanes to utilize the short-term closures. 

 
A#5 Yes, short term closures also apply to the westbound lanes at MP 37.1. 
 
 
Q#6 Please provide all existing structure drawings for MP 37.1 Biddle Scott Road (T.R. 12-1) and 

MP 46.4 Brailey Road (T.R. 3). 
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A#6 The existing drawings were posted under Bid Express under “Attachments”. 
 
 
Q#7 Please provide the existing soil borings for MP 37.1 Biddle Scott Road (T.R. 12-1) and MP 46.4 

Brailey Road (T.R. 3)  
 

 
A#7 Soil borings have been provided as a part of this addendum. 
 
 
Q#8 Plan sheet 8 of 84, Item SP 614ZP – Zone Person with vehicle states: 
 

THE FOLLOWING CALCULATIONS ASSUME A SINGLE ZONE PERSON WILL BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL FOUR BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION LOCATIONS AND THE 
ASSOCIATED MAINLINE ZONES. 
120 DAYS X 10 HOURS/DAY = 1200 HOURS 
THE FOLLOWING QUANTITY HAS BEEN CARRIED TO THE GENERAL SUMMARY: 
ITEM SP 614ZP - ZONE PERSON WITH ZONE VEHICLE ......................1200 

 
This project involves the construction of 2 Bridges. 

 
Will the Ohio Turnpike please clarify the bid quantity for this work? 

 
A#8 The 1200 hours applies to the two bridges in this project. 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
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